
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Sheldon Hitchcock"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Centurion-Pecos River Station Oxy Unload Lab Data
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2016 6:29:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Good Morning Sheldon,
 
Sorry I missed your call yesterday, Mike and I were in the field and actually swung by this
 location to check progress.  Everything looks great for backfill. 
 
Be safe!
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 4:46 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Centurion-Pecos River Station Oxy Unload Lab Data
 
Heather,
 
I just got the lab report in for S-4. It is clean. Please review it along with the stuff I sent you
 previously and let me know if you are good with backfilling.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Project Manager
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: (575) 746-8768
Direct: (575) 616-4021
Cell: (575) 689-5198  
Fax: (575) 746-8905
Email:  slhitchcock@talonlpe.com
Web:  www.talonlpe.com
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